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“ Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:20 PM

To: Sarasua, Armando

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Bradburn, Rick; Mitchell, Erica; Sumner, Mark C.; Cooey, Sally; Holtom,
Jonathan; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Phillips, Cindy

Subject: RE: Glasstream 0050077 potential conflict with AC and AG

Armando,

Since the date that Permit# 0050077-006-AC was issued on 04/06/2010, the last day of entitlement/registration for
#0050077-004-AG is 04/05/2010.

Based on your e-mail, and based on the fact an AC was issued to this facility on 04/06/2010, and based on the
compliance history as logged in the ARMS database which is reflective of the facility operating w/o a permit, | have
changed the AG registration to reflect an expires date of 04/05/2010.

In the future, for AG entitlements issued here in Tallahassee, when it is determined that an AG entitled facility is
operating w/o a permit and an AC is issued then all you need do is inform our office and we will adjust the AG expiration
date to coincide with the AC permit issuance. This allow us to maintain accurate recordkeeping of those facilities
entitled through this office.

If an AG facility was last entitled by your office, prior to Tallahassee assuming AG entitlement function, then by all means
you may go ahead and make that adjustment, since your office is the keeper of those records.

I hope this helps! If you have any guestions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you and have a great day!

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure




From: Sarasua, Armando (,/_(
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:32 PM ﬂﬁé
To: Dibble, Dickson ( OO
Cc: Curle, Mary Beth; Bradburn, Rick; Mitchell, Erica; Sumner, Mark C.; Cooey, Sally I\)D
Subject: Glasstream 0050077 potential conflict with AC and AG

Dick,
The Glasstream boat building facility, ARMS ID# 0050077, in Panama Cit Bay County hasbeen
operating for years under REINFORCED POLYESTER RESIN OPERATIGOINS= al permits.
The facility was issued Air Construction permit 0050077-006-AC il 16, 2010
determined they no longer qualified for a GP.
ARMS seems to show they still hold an active General Permit, 0050077-004-AG, effective 11/1/2007,
expires 11/1/2012.

There is an ongoing legal action and we are concerned the active AG may confuse the courts.

What is the proper procedure to have them surrender or have us rescind the AG permit?

Regards,

Armando I. Sarasua, P.E.

Permitting Supervisor, Air Prog‘ram, Northwest District

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

160 Governmental Center, Suite 701 Pensacola, Florida 32502-5794

850 595 8300, ext. 1226 vox 8505958096 fax Armando.Sarasua@dep. state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials are public records
and may be made available to the public or media upon request. This e-mail communication, your reply, and future e-mails to my
attention may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

Cover Florida, developed by Governor Charlie Crist and the Florida Legislature, gives Floridians access to more
affordable health insurance options. To learn more or to sign up for email updates, visit
www.CoverFloridaHealthCare.com.
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